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December 2, 2013

Mr. Greg Fowler

VP of Operations

Waste to Energy Partners, LLL.C
150 N. Orange Ave., Suite 410
Orlando, FL 33801

Re: Agreements for the Purchase of As-Available or Parallel Operation with a Qualifying Facility
between Waste to Energy Partners, LLC and Progress Energy Florida dated November 17, 2011
for facilities in Marion and Orange Counties (the “Agreements™)

Dear Mr. Fowler,

I have attempted to email you several times this year to get an update on Waste to Energy’s Marion
County and Orange County projects with Duke Energy and I have not received any response. I hope that
you and these projects are doing well but the lack of response has led me to wonder if the projects are still
active.

In the event that | have not heard anything to the contrary from you by December 31, 2013, Duke Energy
will consider the Agreements to be mutually terminated.
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